Garcia, Daniela

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:29 PM
To: Anderson, Mary

Subject: RE: DOE RFI Letter

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

No, it was covered in some of the language, thank you!

From: Anderson, Mary [mailto:M3AK@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: DOE RFI Letter

Do you want the verbiage to be added in? | am not sure.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 9:30 AM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com<mailto:DGarcia3 @semprautilities.com>>
wrote:

**k***XCAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or opening attachments.****#*
Perfect, then | think our comments were addressed. | will continue with the final approvals.

Thank You!

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards

555 W. 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6

Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022 DGarcia3@semprautilities.com<mailto:DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

From: Anderson, Mary [mailto:M3AK@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com<mailto:DGarcia3 @semprautilities.com>>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOE RFI Letter

Daniela,
| spoke with ES and they left off the additional EPCA language for brevity but we are open to adding it in if you believe it
is important. Please let me know. Thanks!

Mary Anderson

PG&E | Expert Program Manager

3401 Crow Canyon Road, Building 414 | San Ramon, CA 94583 | Mail Code: BLDG 414
Phone: 415.603.1817
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